By Laws

Article I

Name

The name of this organization shall be Friends of the Elmhurst Public Library (Friends).

Article II

Purpose and Activities

The purpose of this non-for-profit organization shall be to maintain and association of persons interested in the library; to increase facilities and services of the Elmhurst Public Library; and thus to enrich the cultural opportunities available to the Citizens of Elmhurst. This non-for-profit organization may exercise all such powers by the laws of the State of Illinois, and at no time shall the Friends participate in activities which are not permitted by the laws governing a 501 C 3.

Article III

Membership and Dues

Officers

Section 1

The elected officers of the Friends this association shall be President, one (1) Vice President, a Corresponding Secretary, a Recording Secretary and a Treasurer. The president, with the advice and consent of the other elected officers, shall appoint committee chairman as deemed necessary. The Director librarian of the Elmhurst Public Library shall manage serve as ex-officio to the Board. These people shall constitute the Board of Directors and manage the affairs of the Friends Association.

Section II

The election of officers shall be held at the annual meeting of the Friends of the Elmhurst Public Library. The majority of these members present and voting shall elect the Board of Directors. Officers are elected for a term of two (2) years; however, under special circumstances the length of the term of office may be extended by a majority approval of the Board of Directors. No Officer shall be held more than two (2) consecutive terms.

Section III

The Officers shall have all the usual powers and duties exercised by the officers of a voluntary association.

Section IV

Any vacancy in an office shall be filled for the remainder of the term through appointment by the President with the approval of the Board of Directors.

Article V

Funds and Liability

Meetings and Fiscal Year

Section I

The Friends of the Elmhurst Public Library shall meet annually on a date determined by the Board of Directors, for the election of officers and the transactions of business.

Section II

Special meetings of this association may be called at any time by the Board of Directors.

Section III

Twenty five (25) members shall constitute a quorum at any meeting of this Association. The majority of the Board of Directors constitutes a quorum of any meeting of this Association.

Section IV

The fiscal year shall be from January 1 to December 31 inclusive.

Section V

In all meetings conducted by the Board of Directors, telephone conferences for and by any board member may be used including video conference service approved by the Board President, or their designee. The use of such telephonic communications by any board member shall be deemed to be present for said meeting for purposes of establishing a majority and for counting the vote of the member.

Article VII

Committee, Sections, and other Agencies

Amendments

These By-Laws may be amended at any regular the Annual meeting of this Association by a majority three fourth vote of the members present provided that notice of such proposed amendment shall have been published at lease one (1) month prior to the said meeting.

By Laws

Article I

Name

The name of this organization shall be Friends of the Elmhurst Public Library (Friends).

Article II

Purpose and Activities

The purpose of this non-for-profit organization shall be to maintain and association of persons interested in the library; to increase facilities and services of the Elmhurst Public Library; and thus to enrich the cultural opportunities available to the Citizens of Elmhurst. This non-for-profit organization may exercise all such powers by the laws of the State of Illinois, and at no time shall the Friends participate in activities which are not permitted by the laws governing a 501 C 3.

Article III

Membership and Dues

Officers

Section 1

The elected officers of the Friends this association shall be President, one (1) Vice President, a Corresponding Secretary, a Recording Secretary and a Treasurer. The president, with the advice and consent of the other elected officers, shall appoint committee chairman as deemed necessary. The Director librarian of the Elmhurst Public Library shall manage serve as ex-officio to the Board. These people shall constitute the Board of Directors and manage the affairs of the Friends Association.

Section II

The election of officers shall be held at the annual meeting of the Friends of the Elmhurst Public Library. The majority of these members present and voting shall elect the Board of Directors. Officers are elected for a term of two (2) years; however, under special circumstances the length of the term of office may be extended by a majority approval of the Board of Directors. No Officer shall be held more than two (2) consecutive terms.

Section III

The Officers shall have all the usual powers and duties exercised by the officers of a voluntary association.

Section IV

Any vacancy in an office shall be filled for the remainder of the term through appointment by the President with the approval of the Board of Directors.

Article V

Funds and Liability

Meetings and Fiscal Year

Section I

The Friends of the Elmhurst Public Library shall meet annually on a date determined by the Board of Directors, for the election of officers and the transactions of business.

Section II

Special meetings of this association may be called at any time by the Board of Directors.

Section III

Twenty five (25) members shall constitute a quorum at any meeting of this Association. The majority of the Board of Directors constitutes a quorum of any meeting of this Association.

Section IV

The fiscal year shall be from January 1 to December 31 inclusive.

Section V

In all meetings conducted by the Board of Directors, telephone conferences for and by any board member may be used including video conference service approved by the Board President, or their designee. The use of such telephonic communications by any board member shall be deemed to be present for said meeting for purposes of establishing a majority and for counting the vote of the member.

Article VII

Committee, Sections, and other Agencies

Amendments

These By-Laws may be amended at any regular the Annual meeting of this Association by a majority three fourth vote of the members present provided that notice of such proposed amendment shall have been published at lease one (1) month prior to the said meeting.

By Laws

Article I

Name

The name of this organization shall be Friends of the Elmhurst Public Library (Friends).

Article II

Purpose and Activities

The purpose of this non-for-profit organization shall be to maintain and association of persons interested in the library; to increase facilities and services of the Elmhurst Public Library; and thus to enrich the cultural opportunities available to the Citizens of Elmhurst. This non-for-profit organization may exercise all such powers by the laws of the State of Illinois, and at no time shall the Friends participate in activities which are not permitted by the laws governing a 501 C 3.

Article III

Membership and Dues

Officers

Section 1

The elected officers of the Friends this association shall be President, one (1) Vice President, a Corresponding Secretary, a Recording Secretary and a Treasurer. The president, with the advice and consent of the other elected officers, shall appoint committee chairman as deemed necessary. The Director librarian of the Elmhurst Public Library shall manage serve as ex-officio to the Board. These people shall constitute the Board of Directors and manage the affairs of the Friends Association.

Section II

The election of officers shall be held at the annual meeting of the Friends of the Elmhurst Public Library. The majority of these members present and voting shall elect the Board of Directors. Officers are elected for a term of two (2) years; however, under special circumstances the length of the term of office may be extended by a majority approval of the Board of Directors. No Officer shall be held more than two (2) consecutive terms.

Section III

The Officers shall have all the usual powers and duties exercised by the officers of a voluntary association.

Section IV

Any vacancy in an office shall be filled for the remainder of the term through appointment by the President with the approval of the Board of Directors.

Article V

Funds and Liability

Meetings and Fiscal Year

Section I

The Friends of the Elmhurst Public Library shall meet annually on a date determined by the Board of Directors, for the election of officers and the transactions of business.

Section II

Special meetings of this association may be called at any time by the Board of Directors.

Section III

Twenty five (25) members shall constitute a quorum at any meeting of this Association. The majority of the Board of Directors constitutes a quorum of any meeting of this Association.

Section IV

The fiscal year shall be from January 1 to December 31 inclusive.

Section V

In all meetings conducted by the Board of Directors, telephone conferences for and by any board member may be used including video conference service approved by the Board President, or their designee. The use of such telephonic communications by any board member shall be deemed to be present for said meeting for purposes of establishing a majority and for counting the vote of the member.

Article VII

Committee, Sections, and other Agencies

Amendments

These By-Laws may be amended at any regular the Annual meeting of this Association by a majority three fourth vote of the members present provided that notice of such proposed amendment shall have been published at lease one (1) month prior to the said meeting.

By Laws

Article I

Name

The name of this organization shall be Friends of the Elmhurst Public Library (Friends).

Article II

Purpose and Activities

The purpose of this non-for-profit organization shall be to maintain and association of persons interested in the library; to increase facilities and services of the Elmhurst Public Library; and thus to enrich the cultural opportunities available to the Citizens of Elmhurst. This non-for-profit organization may exercise all such powers by the laws of the State of Illinois, and at no time shall the Friends participate in activities which are not permitted by the laws governing a 501 C 3.

Article III

Membership and Dues

Officers

Section 1

The elected officers of the Friends this association shall be President, one (1) Vice President, a Corresponding Secretary, a Recording Secretary and a Treasurer. The president, with the advice and consent of the other elected officers, shall appoint committee chairman as deemed necessary. The Director librarian of the Elmhurst Public Library shall manage serve as ex-officio to the Board. These people shall constitute the Board of Directors and manage the affairs of the Friends Association.

Section II

The election of officers shall be held at the annual meeting of the Friends of the Elmhurst Public Library. The majority of these members present and voting shall elect the Board of Directors. Officers are elected for a term of two (2) years; however, under special circumstances the length of the term of office may be extended by a majority approval of the Board of Directors. No Officer shall be held more than two (2) consecutive terms.

Section III

The Officers shall have all the usual powers and duties exercised by the officers of a voluntary association.

Section IV

Any vacancy in an office shall be filled for the remainder of the term through appointment by the President with the approval of the Board of Directors.

Article V

Funds and Liability

Meetings and Fiscal Year

Section I

The Friends of the Elmhurst Public Library shall meet annually on a date determined by the Board of Directors, for the election of officers and the transactions of business.

Section II

Special meetings of this association may be called at any time by the Board of Directors.

Section III

Twenty five (25) members shall constitute a quorum at any meeting of this Association. The majority of the Board of Directors constitutes a quorum of any meeting of this Association.

Section IV

The fiscal year shall be from January 1 to December 31 inclusive.

Section V

In all meetings conducted by the Board of Directors, telephone conferences for and by any board member may be used including video conference service approved by the Board President, or their designee. The use of such telephonic communications by any board member shall be deemed to be present for said meeting for purposes of establishing a majority and for counting the vote of the member.

Article VII

Committee, Sections, and other Agencies

Amendments

These By-Laws may be amended at any regular the Annual meeting of this Association by a majority three fourth vote of the members present provided that notice of such proposed amendment shall have been published at lease one (1) month prior to the said meeting.

By Laws

Article I

Name

The name of this organization shall be Friends of the Elmhurst Public Library (Friends).

Article II

Purpose and Activities

The purpose of this non-for-profit organization shall be to maintain and association of persons interested in the library; to increase facilities and services of the Elmhurst Public Library; and thus to enrich the cultural opportunities available to the Citizens of Elmhurst. This non-for-profit organization may exercise all such powers by the laws of the State of Illinois, and at no time shall the Friends participate in activities which are not permitted by the laws governing a 501 C 3.

Article III

Membership and Dues

Officers

Section 1

The elected officers of the Friends this association shall be President, one (1) Vice President, a Corresponding Secretary, a Recording Secretary and a Treasurer. The president, with the advice and consent of the other elected officers, shall appoint committee chairman as deemed necessary. The Director librarian of the Elmhurst Public Library shall manage serve as ex-officio to the Board. These people shall constitute the Board of Directors and manage the affairs of the Friends Association.

Section II

The election of officers shall be held at the annual meeting of the Friends of the Elmhurst Public Library. The majority of these members present and voting shall elect the Board of Directors. Officers are elected for a term of two (2) years; however, under special circumstances the length of the term of office may be extended by a majority approval of the Board of Directors. No Officer shall be held more than two (2) consecutive terms.

Section III

The Officers shall have all the usual powers and duties exercised by the officers of a voluntary association.

Section IV

Any vacancy in an office shall be filled for the remainder of the term through appointment by the President with the approval of the Board of Directors.

Article V

Funds and Liability

Meetings and Fiscal Year

Section I

The Friends of the Elmhurst Public Library shall meet annually on a date determined by the Board of Directors, for the election of officers and the transactions of business.

Section II

Special meetings of this association may be called at any time by the Board of Directors.

Section III

Twenty five (25) members shall constitute a quorum at any meeting of this Association. The majority of the Board of Directors constitutes a quorum of any meeting of this Association.

Section IV

The fiscal year shall be from January 1 to December 31 inclusive.

Section V

In all meetings conducted by the Board of Directors, telephone conferences for and by any board member may be used including video conference service approved by the Board President, or their designee. The use of such telephonic communications by any board member shall be deemed to be present for said meeting for purposes of establishing a majority and for counting the vote of the member.

Article VII

Committee, Sections, and other Agencies

Amendments

These By-Laws may be amended at any regular the Annual meeting of this Association by a majority three fourth vote of the members present provided that notice of such proposed amendment shall have been published at lease one (1) month prior to the said meeting.

By Laws

Article I

Name

The name of this organization shall be Friends of the Elmhurst Public Library (Friends).

Article II

Purpose and Activities

The purpose of this non-for-profit organization shall be to maintain and association of persons interested in the library; to increase facilities and services of the Elmhurst Public Library; and thus to enrich the cultural opportunities available to the Citizens of Elmhurst. This non-for-profit organization may exercise all such powers by the laws of the State of Illinois, and at no time shall the Friends participate in activities which are not permitted by the laws governing a 501 C 3.

Article III

Membership and Dues

Officers

Section 1

The elected officers of the Friends this association shall be President, one (1) Vice President, a Corresponding Secretary, a Recording Secretary and a Treasurer. The president, with the advice and consent of the other elected officers, shall appoint committee chairman as deemed necessary. The Director librarian of the Elmhurst Public Library shall manage serve as ex-officio to the Board. These people shall constitute the Board of Directors and manage the affairs of the Friends Association.

Section II

The election of officers shall be held at the annual meeting of the Friends of the Elmhurst Public Library. The majority of these members present and voting shall elect the Board of Directors. Officers are elected for a term of two (2) years; however, under special circumstances the length of the term of office may be extended by a majority approval of the Board of Directors. No Officer shall be held more than two (2) consecutive terms.

Section III

The Officers shall have all the usual powers and duties exercised by the officers of a voluntary association.

Section IV

Any vacancy in an office shall be filled for the remainder of the term through appointment by the President with the approval of the Board of Directors.

Article V

Funds and Liability

Meetings and Fiscal Year

Section I

The Friends of the Elmhurst Public Library shall meet annually on a date determined by the Board of Directors, for the election of officers and the transactions of business.

Section II

Special meetings of this association may be called at any time by the Board of Directors.

Section III

Twenty five (25) members shall constitute a quorum at any meeting of this Association. The majority of the Board of Directors constitutes a quorum of any meeting of this Association.

Section IV

The fiscal year shall be from January 1 to December 31 inclusive.

Section V

In all meetings conducted by the Board of Directors, telephone conferences for and by any board member may be used including video conference service approved by the Board President, or their designee. The use of such telephonic communications by any board member shall be deemed to be present for said meeting for purposes of establishing a majority and for counting the vote of the member.

Article VII

Committee, Sections, and other Agencies

Amendments

These By-Laws may be amended at any regular the Annual meeting of this Association by a majority three fourth vote of the members present provided that notice of such proposed amendment shall have been published at lease one (1) month prior to the said meeting.

By Laws

Article I

Name

The name of this organization shall be Friends of the Elmhurst Public Library (Friends).

Article II

Purpose and Activities

The purpose of this non-for-profit organization shall be to maintain and association of persons interested in the library; to increase facilities and services of the Elmhurst Public Library; and thus to enrich the cultural opportunities available to the Citizens of Elmhurst. This non-for-profit organization may exercise all such powers by the laws of the State of Illinois, and at no time shall the Friends participate in activities which are not permitted by the laws governing a 501 C 3.

Article III

Membership and Dues

Officers

Section 1

The elected officers of the Friends this association shall be President, one (1) Vice President, a Corresponding Secretary, a Recording Secretary and a Treasurer. The president, with the advice and consent of the other elected officers, shall appoint committee chairman as deemed necessary. The Director librarian of the Elmhurst Public Library shall manage serve as ex-officio to the Board. These people shall constitute the Board of Directors and manage the affairs of the Friends Association.

Section II

The election of officers shall be held at the annual meeting of the Friends of the Elmhurst Public Library. The majority of these members present and voting shall elect the Board of Directors. Officers are elected for a term of two (2) years; however, under special circumstances the length of the term of office may be extended by a majority approval of the Board of Directors. No Officer shall be held more than two (2) consecutive terms.

Section III

The Officers shall have all the usual powers and duties exercised by the officers of a voluntary association.

Section IV

Any vacancy in an office shall be filled for the remainder of the term through appointment by the President with the approval of the Board of Directors.

Article V

Funds and Liability

Meetings and Fiscal Year

Section I

The Friends of the Elmhurst Public Library shall meet annually on a date determined by the Board of Directors, for the election of officers and the transactions of business.

Section II

Special meetings of this association may be called at any time by the Board of Directors.

Section III

Twenty five (25) members shall constitute a quorum at any meeting of this Association. The majority of the Board of Directors constitutes a quorum of any meeting of this Association.

Section IV

The fiscal year shall be from January 1 to December 31 inclusive.

Section V

In all meetings conducted by the Board of Directors, telephone conferences for and by any board member may be used including video conference service approved by the Board President, or their designee. The use of such telephonic communications by any board member shall be deemed to be present for said meeting for purposes of establishing a majority and for counting the vote of the member.

Article VII

Committee, Sections, and other Agencies

Amendments

These By-Laws may be amended at any regular the Annual meeting of this Association by a majority three fourth vote of the members present provided that notice of such proposed amendment shall have been published at lease one (1) month prior to the said meeting.